Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Friday, 13 March, 2020 10:03 AM
To: ‘Nadeem Jan'

Subject: FW: List of candidates for feedback

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: naila <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 5:06 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi
<mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>

Subject: Re: List of candidates for feedback

Well noted. CTC will issue him showcause letter followed by termination.
Regards
Naila Nizam

Project Manager
cell#0345-8566181

On Thu, Mar 12, 2020 at 4:01 PM +0500, "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int> wrote:

Dear Naila

Thank you for sharing the details. After reviewing the resume it is evident that Mr Mustajab Khan (UCPO UC Jogani)
has provided fake experience. According to our PEOs feedback he did not worked as a TTM.

Please process it further according to CTC SOPs.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Friday, 6 March 2020 11:08 AM




To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: FW: List of candidates for feedback

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 10:57 AM

To: 'Faizan’

Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'MOHAMED, Gedi'
Subject: FW: List of candidates for feedback

Dear Faizan,

Reference to the email of Dr. Saifullah, they have endorsed Mr. Mustajab Khan experience as TTM as per the attached
list.

your kind cooperation is requested to again verify the said staff TTM experience.
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager - PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: $92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181

From: Dr Saifullah AC Peshawar [mailto:acpeshawarl@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 8:24 AM

To: Nadeem Jan

Cc: KHAN, Saifullah; ANWAR, Rizwan; Shakoor, Farmanullah Abdul; yousafzaish@who.int; Dr. Ishtiaq; Ahsan Igbal;
Samreen KHALIL; Shahid Ali; KHAN, Faizan; ABBAS, Waseem

Subject: Re: List of candidates for feedback

Dear Mr Nadeem Jan sb
Please find the attached feedback list

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 11:13 AM Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> wrote:

Dear Dr. Saif Ullah Khan Sb and Rizwan Anwar Sb,

Greetings!



Please find attached list of candidates appeared for interview against vacant positions of UCPO
(Peshawar- KP). You are requested to share your remarks/feedback regarding their locality, past
experience if applicable and dual employment etc. latest by 4th February 2020.

Your usual support and cooperation is requested.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Regards,

Nadeem Jan

Project Officer-PTPP CTC

Regards

Dr Saifullah Khan

Area Coordinator Peshawar

World Health Organization (WHO)
Cell #: +923339235645

Email: acpeshawarl@gmail.com
dr.saif25@yahoo.com
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